
 

 
 

D A N  J O H N S O N   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board of County Commissioners 
Clackamas County 
 
Members of the Board: 
 
 

Approval of a Contract with Quincy Engineering, Incorporated, for Design Services for the 
Molalla River (Knights Bridge Rd) Rehabilitation Project. Total value is $531,900.83. Funding 

through State Funded Local Project Program Funds and County Road Fund.  
County General Funds are not involved. 

 

Purpose/Outcome The contract will provide design services for the Molalla River (Knights 

Bridge Rd) Bridge Rehabilitation Project. 

Dollar Amount 

and Fiscal Impact 

Contract total $531,900.83 

Funding Source State Funded Local Project Program (SFLP) Funds and County Road Fund. 

Duration Contract Execution through December 31, 2023. 

Previous Board 

Action/Review 

09/26/17: Approval to apply for the grant through the Oregon Department of 
Transportation – Local Bridge Program for the Molalla River (Knights Bridge 
Rd) Bridge #06520 
4/20/21: Discussion item at issues 
04/29/21: Approval of a Local Agency Agreement No.34356 with Oregon 
Department of Transportation for the Knights Bridge Road: Molalla River 
Bridge #06520 
05/03/22: Discussion item at issues 

Strategic Plan 

Alignment  

1. This item supports the DTD Strategic Focus on Safe Roads and Strategic 
Result of “Travelers on Clackamas County roads will experience safe roads 
in good condition.” 
2. This project will “Build a strong infrastructure” and “Ensure safe, healthy 
and secure communities” by rehabilitating a structurally deficient bridge. 

Counsel Review Counsel Date: April 18, 2022 

Counsel Initials: AN 

Procurement 

Review 

Was this project processed through Procurement? Yes. 

Contact Person Stan Monte, Technical Services Specialist 503-742-4678 

Contract No. 4998 

 
BACKGROUND: The existing bridge on Knights Bridge Road spanning the Molalla River near the City 
of Canby, was built in 1964 and is showing extensive signs of decay as a result of its age and heavy 
truck traffic. The bridge has a sufficiency rating of 38.5 and requires load and weight restrictions to be 
placed on the bridge.  
 
The proposed rehabilitation will include a Phase 1 seismic retrofit of the superstructure, painting of 
the steel girders, patching and sealing of the deck with a full overlay, repair concrete spalling of 
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abutments and columns and in-water-work for scour repairs at bents, 3, 4, and 5. The proposed 
improvements are expected to remove the load and weight restrictions on the bridge. 
 
The consultant will provide design services consisting of project management, survey, environmental 
documentation and permitting services, utility coordination, geotechnical, traffic engineering, public 
outreach assistance, and the development of both preliminary design criteria and final Plans, 
Specifications and Estimates, right-of-way services, and bid assistance for the Molalla River (Knights 
Bridge Rd) Bridge Rehabilitation project. 
 
Intergovernmental agreement with the Oregon Department of Transportation, Clackamas County 
secured funding from the State Funded Local Projects Fund, which will provide 89.73 percent of the 
cost of the project, limited to $3,231,254. County Road Fund will provide, as a match, the remaining 
10.27 percent cost of the project, estimated to be $369,832. The project’s total estimated cost is 
$3,601,086. 
 
PROCUREMENT PROCESS: This project was advertised in accordance with ORS and LCRB Rules 
on September 29, 2021. Proposals were publicly opened on November 2, 2021. The County received 
three (3) responses: David Evans & Associates, KPFF, and Quincy Engineering Incorporated. An 
evaluation committee of DTD personnel evaluated the proposals. The evaluation committee scored 
Quincy Engineering the highest. Following the intent to award, the scope of work and project designs 
fees were negotiated and finalized.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff respectfully recommends that the Board approve and sign this Design 
services contract with Quincy Engineering, Incorporated, for the Molalla River (Knights Bridge Rd) 
Bridge Rehabilitation Project.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Stan Monte 
 
Stan Monte, 
Technical Services Specialist, 
Department of Transportation and Development 
 
 
 
 
Placed on the BCC Agenda ________________________ by Procurement 
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